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Abdul Rehman

From: sales@mitalin.com
Sent: 27 January 2024 17:12
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Anil Sachdeva (Mittal International); Mittal International ( Sales )
Subject: Re:  Masala Kitchen Lucknow Requirement
Attachments: Quotation AS-737.pdf; RMS510TSI.pdf; Ugolini.pdf; Hotmax Induction.pdf

Dear Sir, 
  
Please find the quotation for your reference. 
  
  
Regards 
Anil Sachdeva 
Mob. :- 9811817582 
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com 

 
7, Netaji Subhash Marg, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110002 INDIA 
Tel: +91 11 23278741, 23242500, 23242501, 23242502, 23242503 
Fax: +91 11 23271218 l Website: www.mitalin.com 
"This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, (i) please do not read or disclose to others, (ii) please notify the sender by reply mail, and (iii) please delete this 
communication from your system. Failure to follow this process may be unlawful. Thank you for your cooperation."  
 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 25 January 2024 14:04 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Masala Kitchen Lucknow Requirement 
  
Hi, 
  
The requirement is very urgent and we need the material on immediate basis. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | â˜Ž  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:46 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Masala Kitchen Lucknow Requirement 
  
Hi, 
  
Request you to kindly share the quote for the below mentioned equipment.  
  
  

SR.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO QTY Category Brand Model No Rate 

7 MK-07 JUICE DISPENSER COMPRESSED WITH ROATER 2x9Ltrs.JARS 360 x 470 x 712 AMBY 1 Bougtout    

10 MK-10 SANDWICH GRILLER 290 x 400 x 235 CELFROST-CDPX18 OR EQUIVALENT 2 Bougtout    



2

11 MK-11 INDUCTION PLATE 330 x 420 x 65 Ht. STELLA - TS-688 2 Bougtout    

13 MK-13 TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 550 x 450 x 230Ht. CELFROST-E-DP-818 1 Bougtout    

14 MK-14 EXHAUST CHIMNEY WITH CARBON FILTER & SHOULD BE DUCT LESS WALL MOUNTED FLAT. 900 x 540 x 400Ht. MEGLIO-SLATE 1 Bougtout    

15 MK-15 CONVECTION MICROWAVE OVEN 540 x 440 x 310Ht. CELFROST-CMO25 1 Bougtout    
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | â˜Ž  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


